

Jeremy Grey

From: John Eteuati
Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2016 08:50 a.m.
To: Jeremy Grey
Subject: RE: 40 Beach Street earthworks -memo.docx - LUC 2016-189

Hi Jeremy,

I think we didn't add a condition on this because we did confirm the existing foul sewer will not be affected. However, can we have a condition on the sewers, just in case it will be affected.

The construction manager shall ensure the existing sewers will not be affected and that the earthworks shall be at least 3m from the existing sewer. The Asset Planning Engineer for the DCC Water and waste Service shall be advised if this clearance is encroached.

Perhaps you can reword to a standard wording level.

Regards

John E

From: Jeremy Grey
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2016 5:14 p.m.
To: John Eteuati
Subject: FW: 40 Beach Street earthworks -memo.docx - LUC 2016-189

Hi John, check out the attachment, it may clarify.

Regards,
Jeremy